
From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 1:40 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Howard Croft; Daugherty Johnson; Michael Glasgow
Subject: Fluoride application at The Flint Water Treatment Plant

Gentleman per our earlier conversation Flint WTP would like to suspend the application of Fluoride in its treatment process until the first part of June, 2014. With this being our first month of operation and 2/3's of the operation staff in training, I feel the citizens of Flint would be better served if the operation staff were able to just concentrate on primary drinking water standards at this time. Please respond with any thoughts or concerns you may have regarding this matter.

Thank you

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI. 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710